

Channing Global Advisors

EMERGING MARKETS

Philosophy: Our focus is to find high-quality, growth companies that fit our investment themes and that, in our opinion, are poised to deliver excess returns.

People: The team has an average of 25 years of experience in investment research and portfolio management.



Josephine Jimenez, CFA
Chief Investment Officer
Analyst
Portfolio Manager
EMERGING MARKETS

Founded Channing Global Advisors, LLC in September 2017 along with Channing Capital Management, LLC

EXPERIENCE

VICTORIA 1522 INVESTMENTS
2007-2014 *Founder, CEO, CIO*
Portfolio Manager

VICTORIA EMERGING MARKETS
2006-2017 *Managing Member*

WELLS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
2003-2006 *Portfolio Manager*
MONTGOMERY ASSET MANAGEMENT
1991-2003 *Managing Director, PM*

EMERGING MARKETS MANAGEMENT
1988-1991
Analyst / Portfolio Manager

1982-1987 *Analyst* of U.S. equities,
initially at MassMutual and later, at
Shawmut Bank's investment division

EDUCATION

M.I.T., MSc, 1981
New York University, BSc, 1979



Gustavo Galindo, PhD, CFA
Analyst
Portfolio Manager

EXPERIENCE

RUSSELL INVESTMENTS
2003-2017 – Emerging Markets
Portfolio Manager
Research Analyst

NEXXUS CAPITAL
2000-2001
Analyst

EDUCATION

Fordham University, PhD, 2018
Yale University, MBA, 2003
Universidad Panamericana, BA, 1999



Ron Holt, CFA
Analyst
Portfolio Manager
INTERNATIONAL

EXPERIENCE

PREMIS CAPITAL
2014-2017 *Founder, CEO, CIO*
Portfolio Manager

HANSBERGER GLOBAL INVESTORS
1997-2014
CEO, Co-CIO, Portfolio Manager

MERRILL LYNCH
1991-1997

Vice President, International Equities
Analyst

EDUCATION

New York University, MBA, 1996
Columbia University, BA, 1991

Channing Global Advisors

EMERGING MARKETS

Process: The team combines proprietary fundamental data screening and deep in-country company research to identify high-quality growing businesses in emerging and frontier markets.

Built, refined, & utilized for decades

